

California Historical Society
for reference use only

Nov. 29, 1920
#1602

Messrs. W.P. Fuller & Co.,
San Francisco, Calif.

Gentlemen:-

We acknowledge receipt of your letters
S-2075 of Nov. 22nd and 2077 of Nov. 23rd.

BRUSHES--DEVOS-REYNOLDS CO:

As instructed, we have cancelled the
following items on Portland order #2660:-

4 Doz. Swan Quill Pencils $\frac{1}{2}$ " No. 425
6 " " " " $\frac{3}{4}$ " No. 425

According to our records there is another
item of Swan Quill Pencils due on this order, viz:--

4 Doz. $1\frac{1}{2}$ " No. 425

Will you kindly advise if this item is to
be cancelled also, or if we are to hold it open for
shipment with the balance of the brushes due on this order?

STEAMER SHIPMENTS:

We have carefully noted your remarks
regarding steamer shipments to Sacramento, Oakland and
Stockton, and will follow your instructions to combine
L.C.L. shipments for these points with carloads going
to San Francisco.

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

W.P.